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- Rivera, Maribel ' ‘ ¢ .

From: - Troi {troi@connectedmenent.com]

Sent: ' ‘ Friday, February 11, 2011 2:27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change: Connected Men Entertainment L11000017939
Attachments: image001.jpg

Greetings,

My company recently completed our LLC registration online on Feb 10™ via the sunbiz.org website. It has come to my
attention that there was an error in the Members address. | was inquiring if that can be changed to:

1228 East 7th Ave., Suite 200
Tampa, FL 33605

The LLC is Connected Men Entertainment
The document number is L11000017939

This change is for both members, | appreciate any assistance you can give with this matter,

Thanks in advance,

T. Troi Dickey
Marketing Director
Connected Men Entertainmnet

Ph. 813-402-0870 ext. 101

Fax. 813-402-0870

Cell, 813-403-7515

Em. troi@connectedmenent.com
Web. www.connectedmenent.com

This entire e-mail contains confidential information belonging to the

sender which is legally privileged. This information is intended only for

the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. if you are not the intended
recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,

distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited. if you have received this e-mail in error please

notify the sender immediately by e-mail and then delete this e-mail from your

System.
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